RFQ-15-702 Questions and Answers

Question 1: The slide presentation says that the SOQ are due at 3:00 p.m. on April 11, 2016 but the RFQ says the SOQ are due at 5:00 pm.  Which is correct?
[bookmark: _GoBack]Answer 1:  The deadline to submit SOQ has been extended to 5:00 pm on Monday April 18, 2016.

Question 2: The RFQ says the SOQ Discussion with Firms will occur on Friday, April 16, 2016 but April 16 is a Saturday.  What is the correct information?
Answer 2:  The RFQ schedule is updated so SOQ Discussion with Firms will occur Friday, April 22, 2016.

Question 3: The Technical Response Format section of the RFQ lists “Archaeologist” among the required cultural resources disciplines but the Team Member Topic and Sub-Topic Coverage Sheet (Attachment 7) lists “Historical Archaeologist”.  Specifying only “Historical Archaeology” omits “Prehistoric Archaeology”.  Is this intentional and which is correct?  
Answer 3:  Both documents should include “Historical Archaeologist” and “Prehistoric Archaeologist” coverage requirements.  The more general term “Archaeologist” is replaced by these more specific terms.  The RFQ Addendum and Attachment 7 Addendum reflect these changes.

Question 4:  Paleontology is listed under the engineering expertise section.  What is an engineering paleontologist?
Answer 4:  This RFQ is seeking a paleontologist, generally.  Listing a discipline in the engineering or environmental topic area is not intended to specify a distinction beyond the common meaning of a paleontologist.

Question 5:  Technical Response Section B of the RFQ states, “Describe the Firm’s general and specific proposed approaches to providing the following services listed in the Scope of Work, highlighting outstanding features, qualifications, and experience of each team member.” Will you provide more guidance on how to respond to this section of the SOQ?
Answer 5:  Staff intends this to be an open ended response demonstrating how the firm would approach the tasks of the scope of work and highlighting outstanding features of the proposed team as they relate to the tasks.  See the Scoring Criteria for guidance on the points associated with addressing each task.  To simplify Technical Response Section B and avoid redundancy, the following change to Section B is included in the RFQ Addendum:
“Describe the Firm’s general and specific proposed approaches to providing the following services listed in the Scope of Work, highlighting outstanding features, qualifications, and experience of each team member the team.”
Bidding Firms will still have to describe the roles and qualifications of each team member in their Technical Response Section D: Project Team Relevant Experience and Qualifications.

Question 6:  Technical Response Format Section G (Example of Prior Work) states that each Firm and Subcontractor shall provide one example of prior work representative of the services it will provide under the agreement.  Do we have to have a single work product that covers every topic or can we submit multiple work products that, when considered together, cover all of the topics?
Answer 6:  The likely composition of a bidding team is a mixture of companies and individuals. These companies and individuals are likely involved in multiple topics of energy systems planning, respectively.  Probably no individual company can cover everything and for a given topic, there may be more than one company on the team available to cover it.  
The idea is for every proposed company and independent consultant to provide one example of prior work for each topic they may address.  A Firm or Subcontractor may provide more than one example if necessary to cover all of their topics, or they may provide one master document covering everything if that works.  The emphasis on “one” example is intended to convey that redundancy (multiple examples from the same Firm or Subcontractor for a given topic) is not desired.  For each Firm and each Subcontractor, staff will review one work example for each of their proposed topics and subtopics

Question 7:  The Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise (DVBE) incentive points are expressed as a percentage of the total points possible (1,000 points possible) in the RFQ but the absolute point value assigned in the RFQ seems to be based on 100 points possible not 1,000 points possible.  Which is correct?
Answer 7:   The RFQ incorrectly lists the DVBE incentive points based on 100 points possible.  The DVBE incentive percentages are correct in the RFQ but the DVBE incentive points should be based on 1,000 points possible.  The RFQ Addendum corrects this, expressing the absolute points based on 1,000 points possible.

Question 8:  Will cost negotiations be based on each individual person, by name, or based on general categories? 
Answer 8:  Cost negotiations will be based on general categories.  At the start of negotiations, CEC staff will provide the candidate Firm a list of classifications (general categories) with minimum education, experience and professional certification and license requirements.  These are the same definitions that CEC staff used in its private entities rate survey to establish a range of reasonable rates.  The candidate Firm will need to assign each individual one of the provided classifications based on the person’s role, education, level of experience and professional certifications and licenses.  The candidate Firm may propose multiple levels for a classification; for example, Technical Specialist I, Technical Specialist II, etc.

Question 9:  Does this RFQ have conflict of interest requirements like the CEC power plant siting contract limiting the Contractor’s work with power plant developers?
Answer 9:  This contract will not involve power plant proceedings and this RFQ does not include the special conflict of interest rules developed for the CEC power plant siting contract.  

Question 10:  Will the consultants working on the contract be required to submit Form 700 Statements of Economic Interest?
Answer 10:  Yes, some consultants may need to submit a Form 700 Statement of Economic Interest after contract approval if their team wins the bid.  This is a disclosure requirement that applies to most CEC technical staff and some consultants.  After contract approval, the CEC staff will provide some general guidelines for determining which team members must file a Form 700 and which disclosure categories apply; however, determining whether and how to fill out a Form 700 will be a requirement for each individual (individual requirement).  Bidding teams do not need to submit Form 700s in their SOQ.

Question 11:  The RFQ Task 5 (Environmental, Conservation, and Land Use Planning for Energy Infrastructure and Implementation) subtasks include “Maintaining Data Basin” and “Data Basin Climate Console”.   These tools were previously developed with support from Conservation Biology Institute (CBI) using CBI’s proprietary Data Basin software.  
Given that CBI owns Data Basin copy write and that CBI helped prepare the Energy Commission’s existing tools that rely on Data Basin, does CBI have an unfair advantage on this bid?
Answer 11:  The Energy Commission staff intends the winning team to develop, prepare and upload new data relevant to energy systems planning analysis and decision making.  The staff also expects the winning team to use and have significant experience using decision support tools (software) that are relevant to energy systems planning and the proposed tasks.  The staff does not intend to give extra credit or weight for experience using or developing Data Basin or Data Basin tools specifically and the staff does not intend the contractor to further develop the backend of the tools themselves.  This is reflected in the relevant scoring criteria, which do not provide any scoring preference for Data Basin knowledge or experience compared to other tools. “To clarify that only data sets, not the tools themselves, will need updating, the scope of work has been revised. See updates on pages 14 and 18 of the Addendum.”

Question 12:  Are non-compete agreements between prospective prime contractors and subcontractors allowed in this RFQ?
Answer 12:  The prospective prime contractors are responsible for establishing and maintaining subcontracts and the RFQ includes no specific provisions against non-compete agreements.
	 Page 1 of 4	RFQ-15-702 		
